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Glenn M. Leong

From: Elke Roggenstein [ElkeR@dprinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 9:30 AM
To: glenn@leongenv.com
Cc: Steve Spence
Subject: RE: Emerystation East Information

Glenn, 
 
I just spoke to Scott Philliber with Viking Drillers. He said they were not required to do 
any permitting (and hence provide any record of destruction) as in Alameda County dewatering 
wells are not considered actual wells. 
 
If you would like to speak to him directly, he'd be happy to talk to you about this in more 
detail. His number is 916 372‐4993. 
The dewatering scope was completed 2 years ago, I am not sure how much documentation we could 
still locate ‐ I know we do not have any invoices or sub daily reports any more for this 
project. There is a small chance that we have archived this on our daily reports, but I would 
need to dig into this deeper. 
 
Thanks, 
  
Elke 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Glenn M. Leong [mailto:glenn@leongenv.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 9:23 AM 
To: Elke Roggenstein 
Cc: Steve Spence 
Subject: RE: Emerystation East Information 
 
Elke, 
 
Thanks.  If they did not issue any sort of well destruction document, I would think they 
documented the work through invoicing or daily reporting. 
Thanks again for your help. 
 
Glenn M. Leong, REA 
Environmental Consultant 
 
Tel: 415‐272‐6986 
Fax: 415‐753‐0661 
Cell: 415‐272‐6986 
email: glenn@leongenv.com 
Web Site:   http://www.leongenv.com 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Elke Roggenstein [mailto:ElkeR@dprinc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 8:28 AM 
To: glenn@leongenv.com 
Cc: Steve Spence 
Subject: RE: Emerystation East Information 
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Glenn, 
 
I'm waiting for a call back from Viking Drillers who did this work to see if they can provide 
anything. I'll let you know as soon as I find out. 
 
Thanks, 
  
Elke 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Glenn M. Leong [mailto:glenn@leongenv.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 8:25 AM 
To: Elke Roggenstein 
Cc: Steve Spence 
Subject: RE: Emerystation East Information 
 
Elke, 
 
Thanks for getting the information together.  Any information or documentation on destruction 
of the wells would be great. 
 
Glenn M. Leong, REA 
Environmental Consultant 
 
Tel: 415‐272‐6986 
Fax: 415‐753‐0661 
Cell: 415‐272‐6986 
email: glenn@leongenv.com 
Web Site:   http://www.leongenv.com 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Elke Roggenstein [mailto:ElkeR@dprinc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 8:10 AM 
To: glenn@leongenv.com 
Cc: Steve Spence 
Subject: FW: Emerystation East Information 
 
Glenn, 
 
Here is the information I received from Pacific States on the discharge permit documentation. 
This does not specifically address the deconstruction of the dewatering wells, although it 
does address when the permit was closed. I will see if I can get any information on the 
deconstruction from the sub who did this work. 
 
 
Thanks, 
  
Elke 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Peter Buss [mailto:pbuss@pacificstates.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 12:34 PM 
To: Elke Roggenstein 
Subject: RE: Emerystation East Information 
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See attached. 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Elke Roggenstein [mailto:ElkeR@dprinc.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 8:20 AM 
To: Peter Buss 
Subject: FW: Emerystation East Information 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Steve Spence 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 12:38 PM 
To: glenn@leongenv.com 
Cc: Osman Chao; Steve Spence; Elke Roggenstein 
Subject: Re: Emerystation East Information 
 
Osman, Elke should be able help with Eric Quinn's help. Pacific state did 
all dewatering treatment and discharge testing, permitting Ect.   
Viking drilling did all dewatering systems and decommisioning. 
 
Sent from my iPhonej 
 
On Oct 2, 2008, at 9:01 AM, "Glenn M. Leong" <glenn@leongenv.com> wrote: 
 
> Osman, 
> 
> 
> 
> As I mentioned, I am the environmental consultant for Wareham and  
> Geoff Sears indicated I should contact you at DPR regarding the  
> Emerystation East property.  My previous contact at DPR was Nick  
> Sokoloff but I believe he is no longer with DPR.  Others at DPR who  
> worked on the base construction included Steve Spence, Eric Quinn, and  
> Elke Roggenstein.  As part of the some other information, Alameda  
> County Environmental Health is requesting information related to the  
> construction dewatering system.  I believe Malcom installed the  
> dewatering wells and Pacific States handled pumping and treatment of  
> water for discharge.  The County is looking for the 
> following: 
> 
> 
> 
> ‐          Discharge permit and other documentation of treatment of   
> the water 
> 
> ‐          Record of destruction of the dewatering wells 
> 
> 
> 
> I need to get these in the next few days to meet the County fs deadli  
> ne.  Any help you can provide would be appreciated. 
> 
> 
> 
> Glenn M. Leong, REA 
> 
> Environmental Consultant 
> 
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> 
> 
> Tel: 415‐272‐6986 
> 
> Fax: 415‐753‐0661 
> 
> Cell: 415‐272‐6986 
> 
> email: glenn@leongenv.com 
> 
> Web Site:   http://www.leongenv.com 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> <Glenn M Leong.vcf> 
 
 


